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Liaison Officer(s): _
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Manager, (954) 357-8568 954-359-5¥550 T
2. Name, Title, Phone number \

Fax No(s): (954) 357-8518, Fax 2 954-359- 5L0] = L
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The following section is applicable QNLY to companies with d/b/a as part of their official
company hame.

Al official correspondence is addressed to the “Mailing Name” of regulated companies. Q
The “Mailing Name” is the last d/b/a of the company’s official name. Our records reflect
the mailing name shown below for your company. If you prgfer to receive official
correspondence in another mailing name, please make the ghange in the space
provided. The name can be no longer than 58 characters (ingluding spaces) and MUST

AUS be part of the official company name.
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CCA Official Document. .. 3/23/2004 7:46 AM
Kay Flynn

To: Jackie Gilchrist

Subject: RE: TG877

Okay. I'll leave it in the undocketed till you advise otherwise..

Thanks.

----- Original Message-----

From: Jackie Gilchrist

Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2004 7:45 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: TG877

We need to contact the company to confirm and to see if the the d/b/a name is registered with the

Secretary of State before a docket is opened.

----- Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Tuesday, March 23, 2004 7:36 AM
To: Jackie Gilchrist

Subject: TG877

Another correction on an MCD form. The "Telecommunications Division" in the d/b/a was struck through

and "Office of Information Technology" written in. Do we open a docket for a name change?

Kay



